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Malave, Erin

From: Eric L Hearn [elhearn@mppkj.com]
Sent: Friday, March 26, 2010 12:13 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Joe Doyle; dtocecpa@yahoo.com

Subject: Protection Plan, Inc. (Doc. No. P10000026114)
'.‘—'_‘—_'_—'—'-_-—‘

. Dear Sir/Madam:

The below referenced corporation was incorporated by the filing of Articles of Incorporation on March 24, 2010. In
reviewing the Department of State's detail on sunbiz | realized that there was a typographical error in the zip code
for the corporation. The correct zip code for this corporation’s mailing address and principal place of
business is 32082. Please make this change in the corporate records for the corporation to ensure that future

.mailings are received by the corpeoration. Thank you in advance for your time and attention to the foregoing and

my apology for the inconvenience attributable to this error.

Eric L. Hearn

Moseley, Prichard, Parrish, Knight & Jones, P.A.
501 W. Bay Street

Jacksonville, Florida 32202

(904) 356-13086

(904) 354-0194 (facsimile)

Florida Profit Corporation
PROTECTION PLAN, INC.

Filing Information

Document Number P10000026114
FEI/EIN Number NONE

Date Filed 03/24/2010
State FL

Status ACTIVE
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